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Director of Purchasing

Lubbock, Texas 79408-3536

Lubbock County
P.0.Box 10536

(806) 775-1015

Fax: (806) 775-7981

August 20, 2025

Addendum #3
ITB 250705
GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS - ANNUAL PRICING

The following is provided in response to questions submitted:

L.

10.

How many times in the last year did the county request samples of gasoline and diesel fuel?
Answer: Twice

On page 11 under Fuel Types and Locations, The Service Trucks listed, is that for the fuel

pick up portion of the bid?
Answer: Yes, the service truck will pick up off-road diesel at the vendor’s location.

Can you provide the address of “Lubbock County Facilities” for the fourth diesel fuel

location?
Answer: Lubbock County Facilities refers to the locations listed. There is not a 4" diesel

fuel location.

How often do the generator locations receive fuel deliveries?
Answer: Once a year.

What is the average delivery size for Lubbock County Facilities Location?
Answer: 1,000 gallons.

Would the County please consider updating bid table to allow for a separate cost to deliver

to the generator locations?
Answer: Lubbock County will only consider the Bid Table identified in the ITB.

Do the generator locations receive clear diesel or dyed diesel?
Answer: Dyed diesel

What is the anticipated award date of this contract?
Answer: Orders from this ITB will start 10/01/2025.

When do the current fuel contracts expire?
Answer: (9/30/2025

In the 2024 bid is it notated that multiple awards were made to Walker Sims Oil, Atlantic
Petroleum and All Star Fuel. Can you please indicate which awarded vendor is currently
making deliveries for each of the products listed e.g. Dyed Diesel, Unleaded, Clear Diesel,
Pick up Off road?

Answer: Walker Sims.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

Will there be an opportunity to listen to bid opening via Zoom, Teams, conference call,

ete.?
Answer: We do not broadcast bid openings via Zoom, Teams or conference call.

When will the bid be awarded?
Answer: The bid is anticipated to be awarded at the September 8, 2025

Commissioner’s Court.

How will successful bidder be notified?
Answer: Successful bidder will be notified via email, and the Bid summary will be
posted on the Lubbock County website under Current Bid Opportunities.

When will bid tabulations be provided?
Answer: Bid tabulations will be provided once the Bid has been reviewed and

approved by the Commissioner’s Court,

Will any tanks require special fittings for successful delivery?
Answer: No special fittings required.

What is the average order size by fuel type/location?
Answer: Average is 1,000 for on and off-road diesel. Unleaded 400.

What is the cetane minimum for diesel?
Answer: Between 45-55.

Is biodiesel acceptable or forbidden?
Answer: Biodiesel is acceptable.

Is any type of additive required?
Answer: No additives.

Are common carriers considered subcontractors?
Answer: No

Is subcontracting allowed?
Answer: Yes, as long as deliveries are consistent.

Please coniirm that the diesel generators require dyed diesel.
Answer: Yes, dyed diesel for generators.

Regarding the Lubbock County Facilities on-road diesel tanks, what is the location of the

3,000 and 11,050 tanks?
Answer: Those are totals from the listed facilities identified in the table Lubbock

County Emergency Generators fueled by diesel, along with the listed Delivery
Locations.
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Please acljo/wlidféreceipt of this addendum with your Vendor Acknowledgement Form.




